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Roxanne Maher

From: Carmen Garcia Irizarry
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 1:34 PM
To: Roxanne Maher
Subject: Resignation from the Sustainable CT ad hoc committee

Hi Roxanne, 
 
Could you forward my resignation to Chairman St. Vil and Nate Woody as the Chair of the Sustainable CT ad 
hoc committee?  Also, can you attach it to today’s Admin committee agenda? 
 
Thanks, 
Carmen 
 
Dear Chairman St. Vil, 
 
I am submitting to you my resignation effective today Wednesday, December 10th, 2025 from the 
Sustainable CT ad hoc committee.  Per the resolution for the establishment of an ad hoc committee to 
seek the Sustainable CT certification for Ledyard, one of the members of the committee needs to be part 
of the Land Use/Public Works Committee.  I am not a member of this committee anymore hence the 
reason for my resignation.  A current member from the committee needs to be appointed to be part of the 
Sustainable CT ad hoc committee. 
 
Thank you very much for the opportunity and I am looking forward to see what the Sustainable CT 
committee achieves. 
 
Regards, 
Carmen N. Garcia-Irizarry 
 
Sent from my iPad 


